



The Annual General Meeting of the Saffron Walden & District Snooker League took place online via Zoom on Tuesday 6th July 2021 at 7.45pm where 9 members were present

1. Apologies For Absence

Apologies were received from Clive Ellett, Dan Lewis, Mike Pearce, Sean Wentworth, Steve Stalley, Simon Giblin, Stuart Turner, Mark Patmore and Russel Huxter.

2. Minutes Of The Last AGM

The Chairman, Peter Saville gave the members a few minutes to read through the previous meeting minutes (2019) and all agreed that they were a true record.

Proposer – Trevor Parsons Seconded –Phil Chapman

3. Matters Arising From The Last Meeting

Nothing

4. Presidents / Chairman's Report

Dan Lewis sent his apologies however Peter Saville said a few words on his behalf, he thanked all the committee for their support throughout the pandemic and team captains for entering and supporting the league for the forthcoming season. He hoped that Covid 19 wouldn't cause as much disruption as the previous season.

5. League Secretary's Report

No report

6. Fixtures / Results Secretary's Report

No report

7. Treasurers Report – Audited By R. Huxter

The Treasurer, Peter Saville shared the financial report via share screen on Zoom, he compared this years to last year's numbers and explained that there was a surplus due to the abrupt end of the season (no expenditure on trophies, presentation evening or Committee honorariums). Due to this carried over balance from the last season he announced that there will be no league fees for the forthcoming season other than one day Singles tournaments.

8. Tournaments Secretary's Report

No Report, Peter Saville requested that if team captains could ask teammates before entering them in into the tournaments.

9. Election Of League Officers

- a) **League Secretary** – Simon Chapman seeking re-election on 3 year term
Proposer – Stewart Hart Seconded – Trevor Parsons – Simon was re-elected with a unanimous vote.
- b) **Treasurer** – Peter Saville seeking re-election on a 3 year term
Proposer – Stewart Hart Seconded – Phil Chapman – Peter was re-elected with a unanimous vote.

10. Election Of Committee Members

- a) **Phil Chapman** – Seeking re-election on a 3 year term
Proposer – Trevor Parsons Seconded – Stephen Burford – Phil was re-elected with a unanimous vote.
- b) **Stephen Buford** – seeking re-election on a 3 year term
Proposer – Simon Chapman Seconded – Jason Pegram – Stephen was re-elected with a unanimous vote.

11. Resolutions / General Amendments To League Rules

None Received

12. 2021/22 Season

- a) **Team and Player Registration Forms**
There have been 9 entries into the 3 player league and 6 entries into the 4 player league. The League has lost 3 teams from the 3 player and 1 team from the 4 player leagues
- b) **Fixtures / Handicaps**
Fixtures will be compiled and checked by committee members in the next coming weeks.
Handicaps for the forthcoming season will revert to the previous seasons starting handicaps this is due to the season being cut short and not completed. The handicaps sub-committee will address and adjust those players who were manually adjusted if required.

13. AOB

The Committee will put together and issue a set of temporary rules for this season that will include things like no penalty points for playing one player short or reverting home / away games due to the impact on players and venues with the pandemic. There will also be a rule of declaring a winner of a league or tournament in case there is another need to end the season early. The committee will discuss this further in meeting.

The Meeting ended at 8.30 PM